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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICIN

WAYHING I D0 - Hq_3
August 2I5, 1994

John Briggs, Treasurer

Hy=-VYae Fond Stores Inc.

Enployeea” Political Action Committaas
180%1 QOscepla Avenuw

Chatiton, IA 50049

Identification Number: CO0Z4365%

Eeference: _ Augqust 1 i?flfﬁE—T{ilfﬂE}, Qctober Manthly
{9/1/033-9310 33} and Novenbser Monthly
(101/93-10/31793) Reports

Dear Mr. Briggs:

This letter is to inform vyou that aeg of August 24, 1954, the
Ccommigaion has not rceceived your response to our request for
additional information, dated Augqusat 3, 1994, This notice
requeste information essential (o full public disclosure of your
faederal mlection campalgn financez. To ensure compliances with the
provielans of the Fedearal Election Canpeign Act (the Act), please
raspond to this requeest {(copy enclosedl,

If no response is received within fiftesen {(15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to i{nitiate audit
or legal enforcement action,

If you should have any gquestions regarding this mattec,
please contact Donald L. Averett on our toll-free nupber (500}
424=-2530 or our local number [(202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

a W“—

John 0. Glihaan
Azsistant s5taff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION CUMMISSION
WASH WS TOI, 0 HME] RQ-2

John Briggs, Treasurer .
Ay-yes Food Stores Inc. v 1984 -
Employese’ Political Action Committee

1801 Osceola Avénus

Chariton, & 500473

rAantification Number: CO02432659

Refarence: August monthly (7/1/83-7/31/93), October Maonthly
{§/1/93-9/30,/,93] and HNovember Monthly {10103~

10-31/93) Reporks

Dear Mr. Brigge:

Thie letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary
cavimw of the rceportie} referenced akove, The Isview raised
guestions concerning certain Iinformation contained in  the
report(s). An itemization follows:

—The totale listed on Lines 11l{a}{i) and Il{)a)(ii)},
calumn B of the Detalled Summary Fage appear to be
incorrack. Piease be advised that you should add the
"ralendar Year-to-Date" total from your previous report
to the current "Total This Period™ figure from Column A

to derive tha correct Column B totals.

A written response or an amendment to your original tepork(s}
corracting the above problemis) should be filed with tha Federal
Flection Commpission wikhin fifteen {15) day= of the datis of this
latter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on
our toll-free number, (BO00) 4314-9530. My local number is  (202)

219-3580.
Sincerely,

W,z’ et

Donald L. Averett
Senior Reports Analyst
224 Feports Analyeise Division
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